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RE: GCL Panel Layout
Rykaart, Maritz

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 10:45 AM

To: Mark Valeriote [markv@jdsmining.ca]

Cc:  Jerry Graham [jerryg@jdsmining.ca]; Simon Chipper [simonc@nunalogistics.com]; Nick Stoneberger [nicks@nunalogistics.com]
; Miskolczi, lozsef; Wade, Lowell; Kurylo, John; Bay, Hope

Mark
Thanks. | assumed that was to be the case.

Maritz

From: Mark Valeriote [mailto:markv@jdsmining.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 10:44 AM

To: Rykaart, Maritz

Cc: 'Jerry Graham'; 'Simon Chipper'; 'Nick Stoneberger'; Miskolczi, lozsef; Wade, Lowell; Kurylo, John; Bay, Hope
Subject: RE: GCL Panel Layout

Maritz,
We will prepare an as-built survey of all GCL panels placed.

Mark

From: Rykaart, Maritz [mailto:mrykaart@srk.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 11:41 AM

To: Mark Valeriote

Cc: Jerry Graham; Simon Chipper; Nick Stoneberger; Miskolczi, lozsef; Wade, Lowell; Kurylo, John; Bay, Hope
Subject: RE: GCL Panel Layout

Mark

Thanks for your quick response to this. The GCL Panel Layout and installation plan as proposed is consistent with
our expectations.

Regards
Maritz

From: Mark Valeriote [mailto:markv@jdsmining.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 10:32 AM

To: Rykaart, Maritz

Cc: Jerry Graham'; Simon Chipper; Nick Stoneberger
Subject: RE: GCL Panel Layout

Maritz,

I have discussed GCL installation with Nuna (Simon Chipper) and offer the following:

https://legacy.ca.srk.com/owa/?ae=ltem&t=IPM.Note&id=RgAAAADzABaMTgWO0S7ni... 11/17/2011



RE: GCL Panel Layout Page 2 of 3

1. Itis ourintent to install the lower GCL panels, as best possible/practical, following the layout that SRK
(attached) used to determine material quantities. However, at this time we are uncertain whether we
will place the lower panels in their entirety. It may be the case that we only install lower panels between
say Sta. 0+50 and Sta. 1+30 to ensure that we have containments to El. 29.8 m. In addition, | hope that
we find ourselves in a possible to place GCL south of Sta. 0+85 before placing GCL north of that location.

2. GCLinstallation will commence once the surfaces (top of levelling course, 2.5H:1V slope, and crest of

fillet) on which the GCL will be placed is approved by SRK.

The GCL roll will be supported using a spreader bar that will most likely be held by an excavator.

The GCL panels will be placed as best possible oriented perpendicular to the dam’s longitudinal axis.

5. At the location (Sta. 0+85) where the perpendicular orientation changes slightly we will place a full panel
width on top of the two underlying panels.

6. All panel joints that run perpendicular to the dam’s longitudinal axis will be placed such that the higher
liner overlaps the lower liner.

7. We will attempt to eliminate individual panel joints occurring on the 2.5H:1V slope. However, should a
panel joint occur on the 2.5H:1V slope the higher panel will overlap the lower panel. Ballast will be used
to hold the panels in place while backfilling.

8. Ballast will be used to hold panels in place until covered with frozen core material.

P Ww

Should you wish to discuss this matter please contact me (604.523.4133) at your convenience.

Mark Valeriote
Construction Manager

JDS Energy & Mining Inc.

D4 markv@jdsmining.ca

® www.jdsmining.ca

Cell (250) 801-7873

Kelowna Office (250) 763-6369

Kelowna Fax (250) 763-6302

The content of this email is the confidential property of JDS Energy & Mining and should not be copied, modified,
retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with JDS Energy & Mining written authorization. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

From: Rykaart, Maritz [mailto:mrykaart@srk.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 8:30 AM

To: Mark Valeriote

Subject: GCL Panel Layout

Mark

| understand that there was a disagreement about the placement of GCL between lozsef and yourself this
morning. lozsef did not completely accurately convey my discussion on liner placement to you and | believe that
is what is causing you grief. | believe if we can get your proposed GCL panel layout plan prior to placement of the
material that would allow all of us to be on the same page, so | look forward to receiving that.

Regards

Maritz

Maritz Rykaart Ph.D., P.Eng.
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Principal Consultant

== srk consulting

SRK Consulting (Canada) Inc.
Suite 2200, 1066 West Hastings Street, Vancouver, V6E 3X2, Canada

Tel: +1-604-681-4196; Fax: +1-604-687-5532
Mobile:+ 604-928-1552; Direct: +1-604-601-8426
Email: mrykaart@srk.com

www.srk.com

This transmission is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that by its privileged and confidential nature is exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of this transmission by someone other than
the intended recipient or its designated agent is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by
replying to this transmission, or by collect call to the above phone number.

;ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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